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Subject RE: Request to review Fellowship application
From Zoe Irwin <zoe.irwin@manchester.ac.uk>
To Enrique Quiroga González <equiroga@ifuap.buap.mx>
Date 2021-12-06 08:12

Kathleen Lonsdale Fellowship Technical Review Mark Sheet- Enrique Q González for Svetlana M Bachbut.docx (~36 KB)
Svetlana Menkin Bachbut- combined application (1).pdf (~1.3 MB)

Dear Enrique,

 

That's fantastic news thank you! I have attached Svetlana's application and a mark sheet. As I said before we're looking to have these back by the 16th
December, if that date becomes a problem please
let me know.

 

Best wishes

 

Zoë

 

From: Enrique Quiroga González <equiroga@ifuap.buap.mx>


Sent: 03 December 2021 22:04

To: Zoe Irwin <zoe.irwin@manchester.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: Request to review Fellowship application

 

 

Dear Zoe,

 

thanks for the kind invitation. It will be a pleasure to review the fellowship proposal.

I'll be looking forward to your reply with the proposal's documentation.

 

Kind regards!

 

Enrique 

 

.........

Dr. Enrique Quiroga-González

Professor-Researcher

Institute of Physics

Benemérita Universidad Autónoma de Puebla (BUAP)

Puebla, Mexico

Phone: +52(222)2295610, +52(222)2295500 Ext.2061

www.ifuap.buap.mx/~equiroga/en

 

On 2021-12-03 09:47, Zoe Irwin wrote:

Applicant name:
Svetlana Menkin Bachbut

Applicant Institution:
University of Cambridge

Proposal under review:
Enabling Calcium and Sodium-Metal Batteries: Fundamental studies of Interfaces and Plating

 

Dear Enrique,

 

Your name has been suggested as a suitable independent reviewer for an application submitted to the Kathleen Lonsdale Fellowship.
I
reached to Maria Elena Arroyo De Dompablo and they suggested I contact you. So I'm getting
in touch to ask whether you would be
prepared to act as an independent reviewer for the above application. As we are seeking an objective opinion on the proposal, it is not
necessary for you to know the applicant. Once you confirm you are happy to review
the application I will send it over to you along with a
marking sheet.

 

http://www.ifuap.buap.mx/~equiroga/en
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The Fellowship offers a first step into an independent research career for exceptional scientists and engineers who have a current need for
flexible or special support. The Fellows
are chosen based on the scientific merit of their research and how it fits ICAM's vision to enable the
effective application of advanced materials for the transition to net zero. You can find more information about the Fellowship here.

 

Your comments would greatly assist the selection panel in their decision. If you are able to help us, we would appreciate your confidential
comments and an evaluation rating before
20th December 2021, which will give time for comments to be circulated to the selection panel.
At this stage I can be flexible with the deadline if you require more time. If you
do need more time please let me know a date that would
suit you.

  

I would appreciate it if you could contact me as soon as possible to let me know whether you can or cannot review this application. Please
also let me know if you feel you have a conflict. If you
cannot help on this occasion, it would be most helpful if you could suggest the name
of someone else we might approach.

 

Thank you in advance for your reply.

 

Yours sincerely,

 

Zoë

 

 

 

 

Zoë
Irwin (she/her)

Project Support Officer

International Centre for Advanced Materials (ICAM)


Pariser Building

The University of Manchester

Manchester

M13 9PL

 

Direct
+44 (0)161 306 4276

Switchboard +44 (0)161 306 4270

Web
www.icam-online.org  

                                               

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

 

Confidentiality and Legal Privilege:
The contents of this email and its attachment(s) are confidential to the intended recipient and may be legally privileged. It may not be disclosed, copied, forwarded,
used or relied upon by any person other than the intended addressee. If you believe that
you have received the email and its attachment(s) in error, you must not take any action based on them, nor
must you copy or show them to anyone. Please respond to the sender and delete this email and its attachment(s) from your system.
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